
Department of Transportation 
Division of Secretariat  
Office of Air, Rail & Transit 
700 East Broadway Avenue 
Pierre, South Dakota 57501-2586 
OFFICE:  605/773-3574 
FAX:  605/773-2804 

TO: South Dakota Aeronautics Commission 

FROM:  Jack Dokken, Office of Aeronautics 

DATE: May 16, 2017 

SUBJECT: Application for State operating license for the Lake Cochrane 
Improvement Association’s Lake Cochrane Seaplane Base 

The Lake Cochrane Improvement Association is requesting commission approval for a 
State airport license to operate the Lake Cochrane Seaplane base as a public use 
seaplane base.  An on-site Seaplane base evaluation was accomplished on April 28, 
2017 by the FAA Rapid City Flight Standards District Office and it was determined that 
safe operation can be conducted at the proposed site.  The seaplane base is to be 
operated during the daylight hours and for VFR use only.  Please see attachments for 
further details.  An FAA airspace study has been filed and upon a favorable 
determination the Department is recommending commission approval. 
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